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Lois Horsfall

From: Lois Horsfall
Sent: 03 June 2025 13:53
To: Lois Horsfall
Subject: FW: Elland Access Package Canal Bridge

From: Alan Daines <Alan.Daines@canalrivertrust.org.uk>  
Sent: 02 June 2025 16:52 
To: James Driver <James.Driver@calderdale.gov.uk> 
Cc: Thomas Stratford <Thomas.Stratford@calderdale.gov.uk>; Lois Horsfall <Lois.Horsfall@calderdale.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Elland Access Package Canal Bridge 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
The alteration to widening the bridge by approx 200mm is acceptable. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 

Alan R Daines  BSc. MSc.(Eng), C.WEM, FCIWEM, IEng, FIWater 

Infrastructure Services, Area Manager (North) 

(Yorkshire & NE, NW, N Wales and part of WM Regions) 

 
 

 
 
Canal & River Trust | Yorkshire & NE Region| Leeds Hub, 1st Floor, 21 The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EH | Tel: 03030 404040 | Mob: 07827 873682 | 
Email: alan.daines@canalrivertrust.org.uk 
 
For further information and a copy of the 3rd Party Code of Practice please follow the link below. 

 
https://canalrivertrust.org.uk/business-and-trade/undertaking-works-on-our-property-and-our-code-of-practice 

 


